

Re: OFHP Submissions-Update

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 07 May 2017 11:55:27 -0400

All good. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, May 7, 2017 11:39 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Submissions-Update

Hi Deputy,

Momentarily I will share the final versions of the Cabinet and TB subs with the MO. I'm just waiting for an updated LRC package and I will share that one as well.

I would like to provide our CO and TB analysts with e-copies of the final submissions so that they can finalize their respective notes, but I will confirm with the MO.

Let me know if you have any concerns with sharing the respective submissions with central agencies.

Status of Decision-Making Products

- * Final Cabinet Submission / Appendix - Completed
- * TB Submission / Appendix - Completed
- * LRC Submission - Needs to be updated with the latest MAG legal paragraph
- * Legislation / Legal Compendium (part of the LRC package) - We're following up to see where we are at with the final version of the legislation

Thanks,
Martin